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Additional Information Required No. 2, 2025 GW Level Data, Bennett Pit, M2016-085

JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com> Thu, Jul 24, 2025 at 2:29 PM
To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>, Chris Zadel <chrisz@ncconstructors.com>

Patrick —

NCC plans to repair the existing monitor wells and they have ordered parts to do so. They plan to have the wells
repaired by mid-August and they will then get the top of the monitor well re-surveyed so we can include updated
readings after that is completed. Please let me know if this email is sufficient in regard to answering the request for
additional information.

Regards,

J.C.

J.C. York, P.E.

J&T Consulting, Inc.

305 Denver Avenue, Suite D
Fort Lupton, CO 80621
Office: (303) 857-6222

Mobile: (970) 222-9530

FAX: (303) 857-6224
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Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us> Fri, Jul 25, 2025 at 5:35 AM
To: JC York <jcyork@j-tconsulting.com>
Cc: Chris Zadel <chrisz@ncconstructors.com>

Good Morning,

The email will suffice.

Thank you,

Patrick
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